City of Seattle Invitation to Bid

Addendum 

9/22/2011


The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #72011- titled Airport Way Center released on 8/26/2011.  The due date and time for responses remains as October 5, 2011, 4:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	9/13/2011
	9/21/11
	Is the flooring in the evidence area carpet or vinyl?


	The flooring in the evidence office is carpet.
	

	2
	9/13/2011
	9/21/11
	Is the lunch area all carpet?


	The area called out as Lunch2, with 1,402 sq ft is all carpet.  The area called out as Lunch, with 352 sq ft is vinyl
	

	3
	9/1312011
	9/21/11
	Is one third of the floor for the training area vinyl?
	The training area is all carpet with the exception of the copy room which is approximately 400 sq ft of vinyl. 
	

	4
	9/13/2011
	9/21/11
	How are the supplies handled?


	See page 5, vendor is responsible for providing their own cleaning products which shall be Green Seal Products or other certified cleaning products.
See also page 1, of 2, under Supplies for information on paper products.
	

	5
	9/13/2011
	9/21/11
	Can you clarify the hours?


	The hours are noted on the scope of work for Building A, C and D.  For Bldg A, reference pages 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, & 7.  For Bldg C reference pages 2, 3, 4, & 5.  For Bldg D reference pages 2 & 3.  Reference the Scope of Work, Table of Contents for the exact page numbers for all three buildings. 


	

	6
	9/13/2011
	9/21/11
	Do you want the stairwell cleaned for Building A?


	No, do not clean the stairwell in building A


	

	7
	9/13/2011
	9/21/11
	What is the square footage for garage 1, and was this added to the site plan?
	Garage 1, square footage is noted on the floor plan.  The sq ft for garage 1, is 23,196 sq ft.


	

	8
	9/13/2011
	9/21/11
	The total square footage number you gave us includes the garages, and possibly vacant space. Would it be possible to get the square footage numbers revised to reflect cleanable space?


	Total square footage does not include the vacant space.  The cleanable areas are noted on the scope of work and the cleanable areas square footage is noted on the floor plan.  The total square footage of the building will not be revised.

	

	9
	9/13/2011
	9/21/11
	Since floor care tasks are to be priced as tag items it would better suit the Property Management to receive a sq. ft. price vs. a job price? This would allow for ordering specific amounts of area to be service
	Tag items shall not be included in the monthly price.  Property Management does not want a quote for any tag items. Tag items will be provided on as needed basis. The awarded contractor will provide a quote upon request from property management. 


	

	10
	9/19/2011
	9/21/11
	Just to make sure, is anything listed as “Tag Item” not to be included in the janitorial contract?
	See answer to #9 above.

	

	11
	9/19/2011
	9/21/11
	For Building ‘A’, all varnish, wax, and strip/wax service says it is a tag item. However, for some areas of Buildings C and D, it doesn’t say tag item. Is any varnishing, waxing, and striping & waxing a tag item for any building and therefore not to be included in the janitorial bid? Or is the wax/strip & wax for Building C (kitchen and office areas) and D (office areas) supposed to be included in the pricing?  For clarification, on Building C Office area and Building D Office area, it lists Waxing as Mar/Jun/Sep at 1x/month and Strip/Wax as Nov at 1x/month.  Should this say Waxing is 3x/year and Strip/Wax as 1x/ year?
	. 


	The scope of work was revised for Bldg A, C and D.  The revisions are marked in red.  See Icon
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	12
	9/19/2011
	9/21/11
	The current vendor provides Saturday service for Bldg. C Is this a requirement in the current Bid? 


	If the scope of work indicates a work schedule of S/M/T/W/Th/F/S, then the service is to be provided on Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, and Saturday. 
	

	13
	9/19/2011
	9/21/11
	The current vendor provides same sex restroom cleaners is this requirement of the current bid?
	Same sex restroom cleaners are not required.  
	

	14
	 9/22/2011
	9/22/11
	We had a question in regards to the cleaning of the restrooms rr2 and rr3 they need to be cleaned twice per day but the graph says we must finish by 8am. Please clarify the time schedule on this.


	First cleaning of the day must finish by 8 AM, second cleaning of the day i.e. PM cleaning is determined by usage. 
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